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April 17,2025

Supreme Court of the United States
Office of the Clerk

Atin: Danny Bickell

1 First Street, NE

Washington, DC 20543

Request for extension to respond
Bronitsky v. Saldana
Docket #24-905

Dear Clerk,

I am counsel for Jorden Saldana, the respondent in the above-referenced matter. My
response to the petition for a writ of certiorari is currently due April 25, 2025, and  am
requesting a final extension of 21 days so that my response would be due by May 16,
2025.

Counsel for the Petitioner does not object to the further extension of time

MICHAELJ. PRIMUS
Attorney at Law

cc: Daniel Geyser




